
Message 

F r o m : 
Sent: 
To: 
Sub jec t : 

Janice W r a y [ j w r a y @ k c t m o . o r g . u k ] 
2 4 / 1 1 / 2 0 1 6 20 :38 :20 

S t o k e s ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J 
Fwd : Grenfe l l T o w e r - Gas Re ins ta temen t 

Attachments: imageOOl . jpg ; I M G M 1 7 0 1 8 6 - GRENFELL TOWER - GW DESIGN.PDF; I M G M 1 7 0 1 8 6 - GRENFELL TOWER - DRR.PDF 

Could you pi ease take a l ook a t t h i s and 1et me have any comments or requ i rements 

Thanks 

3 

Sent f rom Samsung Mobi le 

O r i g i n a l message 
From: C h a r l i e Saul <csaul@kctmo.org.uk> 
Date: 2 4 / 1 1 / 2 0 1 6 1 5 : 1 0 (GMT+00:00) 
To: Jan ice Wray < jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
S u b j e c t : Gren fe l1 Tower - Gas Reins ta tement 

Hi J a n i c e , 

As I ' m sure you may have heard , the gas supp ly t o Gren fe l1 Tower has been capped t o one o f the r i sers by 
Na t iona l Gri d due t o a gas l e a k . 

A t tached are t h e i r proposed p lans t o r e - i n s t a t e the gas t o the b l o c k . 

We have que r i ed the a f f e c t s the 'open ended boxi ng' may have compartmentat i on o f the s t a i rwe l1 /1obby 
areas and are awai t i ng response. 

Are t h e r e any f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n t h a t h e a l t h and s a f e t y or Car l would 1 i ke answered about the proposal 
be fore permiss ion i s g ran ted t o progress the works? 

Ki nd rega rds , 

C h a r l i e 

C h a r l i e Saul 
Con t rac t s Manager 
Assets and Regenerat ion 
Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO 

csaul@kctmo.org.uk 

[kctmo logo emai1] 
w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k < h t t p : / / w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k / > 

292a Kensal Road,London,WIO SBE 
P Before p r i n t i ng, pi ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 

##################################################################################### 
Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r Vi ruses and Content and c l ea red 
by Mai 1 Marshal 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 
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Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s email i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i s s e m i n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s emai 1 . 

Pi ease note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai l are s o l e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
necessa r i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd F i n a l l y , the r e c i p i e n t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any V i r u s t r a n s m i t t e d by t h i s emai1. 

Thi s e -ma i l and a l 1 a t tachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f rece ived i n e r r o r p lease d e l e t e i t . The TMO mon i to rs 
and records a l1 e-mai1 t h a t i t sends and rece i ves . 
Unless s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y b i ndi ng c o n t r a c t o r agreement. 
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